
From: Kahlon, Gurbux 
Sent: 3/12/2012 1:20:11 PM 
To: I Redacted v , , , I 

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Ghadessi, Maryam (maryam.ghadessi@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bee: 
Subject: FW: Actual ROR and actual ROE 

Red /Brian: Please see the data request below from Maryam. We need the information on actual ROR 
and ROE for the past 5 years for all the major utilities in response to a request from a legislative office. 
If your response is different from the numbers in your SEC reports, please explain the difference. I am 
hoping you can provide this response before the end of the day Wednesday. Thanks a lot. 

Gurbux Kahlon 
Manager, Market Structure, Costs and Natural Gas Branch 
Energy Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco Ca 94102 
Tel: 415-703-1775 
E-mail: Qkk@cpuc.ca.qov 

From: Ghadessi, Maryam 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 11:39 AM 
To: Kahlon, Gurbux 
Subject: Actual ROR and actual ROE 

prom; Redacted 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 11:25 AM 
To: Ghadessi, Maryam 
Subject: RE: PG&E Cost of Capital- Response to Data Request ED_001-02 

Maryam: 

As a follow-up to my voicemail, please give me a call when you have a moment as I would like to 
understand a bit more about your request below, and discuss how I can best help. 

SB GT&S 0213395 

mailto:maryam.ghadessi@cpuc.ca.gov


I look forward to speaking with you. 

Regards, 

Redacted 
•—'• ""O 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Redacted 

From: Ghadessi, Maryam fmailto:marvam.ahadessi@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 11:07 AM 
To: Bekris, Stella 
Subject: RE: PG&E Cost of Capital- Response to Data Request ED_001-02 

Redacted 

The ED management needs the information on PG&E's actual ROR and actual ROE during the past 
five years for an upcoming presentation. Can PG&E provide this information in two days? 

Thanks, 

Maryam Ghadessi 

415-703-1191 

_ Redacted From: 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 3:19 PM 
To: Ghadessi, Maryam 



Subject: PG&E Cost of Capital- Response to Data Request ED_001-02 

Ms. Ghadessi -

Attached is PG&E's response to the above-noted data request. The CD 
attachments to this data request will be hand-delivered this afternoon. These 
responses will also be posted on PG&E's internet website. 

«CostofCa p2008_D R_E D_001 -02. doc» 

Thank you, 
Redacted 

Rate Case Coordinator 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
77 Beale Street, M( . ' 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
Redacted 

This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law, including the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this email is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. Do not disclose the contents to anyone. If you have 
received this communication in error, please return the original message to us via email. 
Thank you. 

SB GT&S 0213397 


